UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO 7075 0CT 25 P} 4 52

WESTERN DIVISION
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CASENG/. ~ . . *
".'!'l;‘.,ﬁ; R . N < ‘
Plaintiff, 3:05¢c0149
vs. : INDICTMENT
18 US.C. § 1001(2)(2)
MOHAMMAD RADWAN OBEID :
THOMAS M. ROSE
Defendant :

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:
COUNT 1

On and between about March 28, and April 6, 2005, in the Southern District of Ohio, in a
matter that was within the jurisdiction of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, an agency of the
United States, the defendant, MOHAMMAD RADWAN OBEID, did knowingly and willfully
make a false material representation, in that the defendant denied using the email account,
let us reason2005@yahoo.com to send and receive emails, when in truth and fact the defendant
well knew that he had done so on numerous occasions.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001(a)(2).
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